
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Importance: 

Hedi eh, 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

; Coleman Billie ICOPSl IBjllie Coleman@usdoj goy) 
2014 WORDE Cooperat ive Agreement 
Wednesday, December 17, 2014 12:42:00 PM 
High 

Per our conversation yesterday, I had to make some tweaks t o your cooperative agreement. 

Nothing major, just minor changes. With the hol idays fast approaching it will be another 3 

weeks before we will be able t o get a signed award to you. In the meantime feel free to notify 

PERF that work should continue. All of our grantees are working on their project s with the 

understanding that the award, which is backdated t o 9/1/2014, covers any work and 

expenses towards to project. We wi ll not be able to cover expenses prior to 9/1/2014, 

however any work done after the award date is covered. Once we get the award fully signed 

and processed, you will be able to draw down funds . Please feel free to give me a call if you 

have any questions or concerns. 

Billie Vrias Coleman 

Pol icy Ana lyst 

Partnerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Policing Advancement Directorate 

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 

Department of Just ice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
To: 
Subject: Award 
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:38:00 PM 

Hedieh, 

Your award is ready to be signed. 

Billie Vrias Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Partnerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Policing Advancement Directorate 

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 

Department of Justice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 



From : 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hedi eh, 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

Hedieh Mjrahmadj ( !l I It) , 

Coleman Billie (COPS) (Billie.Coleman@usdoj.goy) 

Budget Modification 

Tuesday, May 05, 2015 12:40:00 PM 

I just spoke with our budget analyst and they informed the usual time frame to get the 

budgets approved are 30 days, which means we are looking at the last week of May before I 

know whether it is approved. I apologize for the delay, but w ill let you know as soon as I get 

word. 



From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Hi Hedieh, 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

Hedieh Mjrahmadi fi 
Coleman. Billie !COPS\ CBjl! je Co!eman@usdoj goy\ 

FW: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 

Thursday, February 05, 2015 11: 15:00 AM 

See the responses below to your questions: 

1) We recently learned of a new rule al lowing for non profits to get I 0% indirect rate 
approved when they don't have fixed indirects approved. When we do our budget 
modification, can we ask for this and wou ld it be I 0% of our portion or the whole grant? T his 
only appl ies to 20 15 awards and mov ing forward. 

2) Can we bundle positions rather than listing them individually? We have 3 senior fellows 
working on the project. can we give a total FTE and salary and fringe rather than having 3 
separate positions? Each position needs to be listed separately. 

3) Grant says its still process ing. when will that be complete so we can draw down? You 
should be ab le to draw down as soon as the award is s igned. If no draw down is allowed, 
please contact the Response Center. 

Billie Yrlas Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Partnerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Poli:ing Advancement Directorate 

Office of Community Orient ed Policing Services 

Department of Justice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 

;;~~~-:-~~~~w~1~dge:a;---. 
Date: Wed, Jan 28, 201 5 at 5:48 PM 
Subject: COPS Budget Modification & I 0% Indirect Rate 

I iJ) lti) To: Hedieh Mirahmadi > 

Salaam Hedieh, 

The guidance in the Federal Register indicates that the 10% minimum indirect rate took effect 
before our contract was awarded. The information is on page 3 of the Federal Register, 
attached and posted here: http: //www.gpo.goy/fdsys/pkg/FR-20 I 3- I 2-26/pdf/20 I 3-30465.pdf 



Section 200.414 Indirect (F&A) Costs includes provisions that: 

• Provide a de minimis indirect cost rate of 10% of MTDC to those nonFederal entities who 
have never had a negotiated indirect cost rate, thereby eliminating a potential administrative 
barrier to receiving and effectively implementing Federal financial assistance (sections 
200.210 Information Contained in a Federal award, 200.331 Requirements for Pass-through 
entities, and 200.510 Financial Statements all require documentation of usage of this rate to 
allow for fi1ture evaluation of its effectiveness),· 

•Require Federal agencies to accept negotiated indirect cost rates unless an exception is 
required by statute or regulation, or approved by a Federal awarding agency head or 
delegate based on publicly documented justification; 

• Allow for a one-time extension without further negotiation of a federally approved 
negotiated indirect cost rate for a period of up to 4 years. 

Given this information, do you want me to modify our COPS budget to reflect this rate? 

Mona 

Mona Haggag 

WORDE I Tel: (202) 674-8085 J Email: -

Follow us on social media for more information on upcoming programs and events: 

WORDE: facebook comAtvordeorg I #wordeorg 

The International Cultural Center: facebook com/The/CC I #The/CCMD 

Crossroads: facebook.com!Crossroads/CCMD I #/CC Crossroads 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Pres ident, WORDE 
Founder, International Cu ltural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hedieh, 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 1 
FW: Registering Sub-Awards 
Friday, February 13, 2015 11 :35:00 AM 

So it looks like it may take a couple of months to register your sub awards - this is a system wide 

issue and will impact all grantees with sub-awards. This should not impact your ability to start work 

though. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks! 

Billie 

From: Matthews, Vonda (COPS) 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 11:29 AM 
To: Coleman, Bi llie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Registering Sub-Awards 

Hi Billie, 

I just had it confirmed, that it can take up to six months for all their data be uploaded in to register 

sub grantees. I have asked for all the CPD award/obligation information be added to DOJ wide 

database, that feeds that federal database. Our IT did not want to upload the information until all 

CPD awards had been technically announced. I received fina l approval and up loaded the last two 

award for signature yesterday. I would let your grantee know she was going where she needed to 

go to enter sub grantees information but it may be a few more months before her awar::! will be 

there. 

I hope this helps. 

Vonda 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 7:41 AM 
To: Matthews, Vonda (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Registering Sub-Awards 

Thanks Vonda . 

From: Matthews, Vonda (COPS) 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 5:54 PM 
To: Coleman, Bi ll ie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Registering Sub-Awards 

Sorry, Bill ie. I just got done to this one ... hmmm I will have to come back to this as I do not know 

what she is referring to at the moment. 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 5:23 PM 



To: Matthews, Vonda (COPS) 
Subject: FW: Registering Sub-Awards 

Hey Vonda, 

Do you know who from IT or the response center can help me with this issue? I appreciate any 

gu idance you can provide! Thanks. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 5: 16 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Registering Sub-Awards 

Hi Billie, 
Sorry to bug you but any word on this? 

On Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 8:55 PM, Hedieh Mirahmadi ~>wrote: 
Hi Billie, 
Sorry to report yet another complication ... 
I tried to register our subawards based on the requirement: 
Reporting of first-tier subawards. 
1. Applicability. Unless you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this award term, you 
must report each action that obligates $25,000 or more in Federal funds that does not include 
Recovery funds (as defined in section 1512(a)(2) of the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of2009, Pub. L. 111- 5) for 
a subaward to an entity (see definitions in paragraph e. of this award term). 
2. Where and when to report. 
i. You must report each obligating action described in paragraph a.l. of this award term to 
www fsrs.gov. 

ii . For subaward information, report no later than the end of the month fo llowing the month in 
which the obligation was made. (For example, if the obligation was made on November 7, 
201 2, the obligation must be reported by no later than December 31, 2012.) 
3. What to report. You must report the information about each obligating action that the 
submission instructions posted at www.fsrs .gov specify. 

BUT ... 
This is the e rror message that came up: 

Note: If you are unable to find or report against a prime award that should be available through FSRS, please take 
the following action: 

Prime Contract Awardees - Contact your cogniza nt contracting officer or officia l for help. In order for you to fi le a 

FFATA subaward report against your contract, your government contracting authority will have to report your 
record to Federal Procurement Data System -Next Generation (FPDS-NG). FPDS-NG is the authoritative source 
of the basic contractual information used to pre-populate many of the FSRS fields when entering your Contract 
Number. For more information on FPDS-NG please visit h'tr·" ·. ··""· h:·i. : · •. OR 

Prime Grant Awardees -- Contact your grant making official for help. In order for you to fi le a FFATA subaward 

report against your grant, your Federal grant making officia l must report your prime grant award information 
through their FAADS+ file submission to USAspending . The Agency's FAADS+ submission is the authoritative 
source for the basic grant award information used to pre-populate many of the prime award details in your FFATA 
report. For more information on the FAADS+ format, please read OMB M-09-19. 



I presume that's something on your end that needs to get registered first. Please let me know 
because its late ... Thank you! 

Best regards. 
1 lcdieh i\lirnhmadi 
President. WORDL 
Founder. International Cul tu ral Center 
Co-Chair. \lontgomer) Count) E.\:ecuti\c's Faith Comrnunit_> Working: Group 
Td: 1-202-595- 1355 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

To: {[j) 161 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Coleman. Billie fCOPSl {Bjllie Coleman@usdoLqoyl 

Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 3:30:00 PM 

Importance: High 

Hi Hedieh, 

I ave some questions regarding your budget. 

• The salaries listed in your budget narrative do not match up with the salaries listed in our 

grants system - specifical ly for the PERF employees. In your budget narrative you do not 

break out the salaries to include the rates from the different fringe benefit categories (as it 

is done in the grant system). When I add up the PERF salaries and fringe benefits listed in 

your budget narrative, it totals 84,980.68 ($55,189.21 for salaries and $29, 791.47 for fringe 

benefits). When I add up the salaries and fringe benefits listed in our grant system for the 

PERF employees it totals $94,980.68. There is a $10,000 difference. 

o Jessica Toliver - 28,985.02 in the budget narrative/42,100.04 in the grants system 

o Elizabeth Miller -17,204.25 in the budget narrative/25,066.60 in the grants system 

o Christopher Coghill - 7,490.0.70 in the budget narrative/10,913.96 in the grants 

system 

o Craig Fischer - 11,599.24 in the budget narrative/16,900.08 in the grants system 

What would really help is a revised budget narrative that includes the salaries with a breakdown of 

the fringe benefits categories. 

• You listed $65,000 for overtime costs for the MCPD. Does the hourly wage of $54.16 include 

fringe benefits or is this just the salary rate for the officer? 

• A minor issue - I moved the cost of the PERF laptop under supplies section. Only equipment 

over 5,000 can be listed under equipment.. 

I will need to r·econcile these budget issues by COB Monday, August 18 to get the budget processed. 

Could you give me a call on Monday at 202-353-1706? Thanks 

Billie Vrias Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Pa1inerships and Technica l Assistance Division 

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

Coleman Billie CCOPS\ CBj!lie Coleman@usdoj goy\ 
Quick question 
Monday, December 29, 2014 12:18:00 PM 

Under the COPS award you will be conducing various community workshops/trainings. How many 

communi ty members do you hope to train/educate during each of t hese events? 20-25? I need to 

include a target number of people trained in your cooperative agreement. 

Billie 



From: 

To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Hedieh Mirahmadj ltJI rn, 10 
RE: 2014 WORDE Cooperative Agreement 
Friday, December 19, 2014 10:11:00 AM 

Hedieh. Your award number is 2014CKWXK043. 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17 
To: Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Cc Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: 2014 WORDE Cooperative Agreement 
Importance: High 

Hedieh, 

Per our conversation yesterday, I had to make some tweaks to your cooperative agreement. 

Nothing major, just minor changes. With the holidays fast approach ing it wi ll be another 3 

weeks before we will be able to get a signed award to you. In t he meantime feel free to notify 

PERF that work should continue. All of our grantees are working on t heir projects with t he 

understanding that the award, which is backdated to 9/1/2014, covers any work and 

expenses towards to project. We will not be able to cover expenses prior t o q/ 1 /2014, 

however any work done after the award date is covered. Once we get the award fully signed 

and processed, you will be able to draw down funds. Please feel free to give me a ca ll if you 

have any questions or concerns. 

Bill ie Yrlas Coleman 

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

·w 
RE: Award Issues 

Friday, January 09, 201S 10:34:00 AM 

It says MCPD and faith community leaders. This does not mean that MCPD runs the town ha lls, just 

tha t it w ill be coordinated with both parties. The task could be revised to state: 

"Conduct 3 town hall events through the FCWG with faith community leaders, MCPD and public 

schools to promote social cohesion and public safety. The town hall events are a major component 

of the MCM model which promotes partnership between the community, faith leaders, law 

enforcement and social service providers around issues that impact the community resil ience." 

How does that sound? 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailtcl•••••• 
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:32 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Award Issues 

Sorry just also noticed in the spec ific requirements it says do town halls with MCPD. I hope 
that doesn't mean that literally the MCPD runs 3 townhalls because as I said we have each 
county agency doing them. 

On Thu, Jan 8, 20 I 5 at 4:52 PM, Ht:<..lit:h Mirahmadi wrote: 
Well I finally can access the page to sing it but can't sign it unti l I can clarify with you the 
fo llowing about the deliverables: 
1. Conduct 8 community workshops: That's no problem for me to do that many but PERF is 
on ly committed to attend 5 is that ok or do they have to attend 8? 

2. Conduct 3 townhalls about the model. I just want to be clear that MCM is effectuated 
through the FCWG [Faith Community Working Group] so the officia l title of those events are 
annual meetings of the group not necessarily town halls. Is that ok? The general public 
doesn't refer to this as the MCM. It is that who le sensitivity around ca lling CVE by that name. 
This is about "promoting social cohesion and public safety". So one wi ll be with the MCPD, 
one with the County Executive and one with the Superintendant of Schools, For ex the school 
one is about "deepening the relationships btn the faith community and the schools and 
respecting our diversity". Its after our whole fiasco over banning Christmas bes the Board 
didn't want to acknowledge Eid . We've been ask to help smooth tensions. 

Can you please clarify these two points and then I can proceed as planned! 

Bc~t regards. 
I kdich l\1irahrnad i 
Prcsiclcnt. \\.ORDI 
I ounder. lntcnwtinnal Cultural (enter 
Co-Chair. vlon tgo111er:- Cnunty I· :-.;ccutivc's Faith Co111111u11it) \\.ork ing Group 
·1 cl: 1-202-595- 1 '355 



Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmad i 
President, WORD£ 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1355 



From : 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

Coleman Billie ICOPS\ IBjllie Coleman@usdoj.goy\ 

RE: Award Issues 

Friday, January 09, 2015 10:25:00 AM 

I pulled the workshop numbers from your program narrative. It can be r·evised from 8 to 5 

workshops. I pulled the town hal ls from your program narrative (see below) It can be revised to 

state: Conduct 3 town halls to promote social cohesion and publ ic safety. Is that ok? 

January 2015 

• Conduct Outreach and Engagement. Town Hall with FCWG and Chief Manger to assess community 

policing goals reached thus far and encouraging help seeking behaviors; 

• Measurement and Evaluation. PERF staff to attend Town Hall to assess event success and impact. 

March 2015 

• Institutionalize Program. Document existing practices and begin manual for how to execute this 

program in 

other communities nationwide. 

• Conduct Outreach and Engagement. FCWG to host Town Hall with Superintendant of Schools 

Joshua Starr 

to discuss how to promote respect for the religious and cultural diversity of the school population 

amongst 

students, faculty and parents; Contribute to committee meeting on program planning. 

• Measurement and Evaluation. PERF staff to begin scheduling targeted interviews with MCPD 

personnel, 

commun ity members, Health and Human services caseworkers, and FCWG member-s. 

June 2016 

• Conduct Outreach and Engagement. Conduct town hall through the FCWG with faith community 

leaders 

and the MCPD on the Community Policing model; solicit feedback from community members on 

progress 

to-date and how to impmve th e program. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto I b J ( lJ) 

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:25 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Award Issues 

To be specific Section D Task 2 reads: "observe the 8 workshops" so I presume that is 
referring to PERF? So maybe l should amend their agreement to match this language? 

(b) (6) On Thu, Jan 8, 2015 at 4:52 PM, Hedi eh Mirahmad i > wrote: 
We ll I fina lly can access the page to sing it but can't sign it unti l I can clarify with you the 
fol lowing about the del iverables: 
1. Conduct 8 communi ty workshops: That's no problem for me to do that many but PERF is 
only committed to attend 5 is that ok or do they have to attend 8? 
2. Conduct 3 townhalls about the model. l just want to be clear that MCM is effectuated 
through the FCWG [Faith Commun ity Working Group] so the offi cial tit le of those events are 



annual meetings of the group not necessarily town halls. Is that ok? The genera l public 
doesn't refer to th is as the MCM. It is that whole sensitivity around calling CYE by that name. 
This is about "promoting soc ial cohesion and public safety". So one will be with the MCPD, 
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
llcdich Mirahnadi 
Prc'.>idcnt. \\ORD[ 
I oundcr. International Cultural Center 
(\)-Chair. l\lontgomcr: County l:xecutiH~\ hlith Community \\.orking Croup 
Tel: 1-202-595- 1355 

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

To: (O) (ol 
Subject: RE: Award Issues 

Date: Friday, January 09, 2015 10:49:00 AM 

Not a problem to change to public forum. Hold off on signing. I will need to make th e change and 

upload the new cooperative agreement. As soon as I get it uploaded I will send you notice to go in 

and sign the award. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto······· 
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 10:42 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Award Issues 

Can we say public forums/townhalls (reason stated previously) and are you doing both 
revisions of the award online? Just want to know ifl should hold off signing. 

On Jan 9, 2015 10:34 AM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Billie.Coleman@usdoj .gov> wrote: 
It says MCPD and faith community leaders. This does not mean that MCPD runs the town halls, just 

t hat it will be coordinated with both parties. The task could be revised to state : 

"Conduct 3 town hall events through the FCWG with faith community leaders, MCPD and public 

schools to promote social cohesion and public safety. The town hall events are a major component 

of the MCM model which promotes partnership between the community, faith IPaders, law 

enforcement and social service providers around issues that impact the community resilience." 

How does that sound? 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt t i !J) (l:l ) 

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:32 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Award Issues 

Sorry just also noticed in the specific requirements it says do town halls with MCPD. l hope 
that doesn't mean that literally the MCPD runs 3 townhalls because as I said we have each 
county agency doing them. 

(b) (6) On Thu , Jan 8, 20 15 at 4:52 PM, Hedieh Mirahmadi > wrote: 
Well T finally can access the page to sing it but can't sign it unti l T can clarify with you the 
fo llowing about the deliverables: 
I. Conduct 8 community workshops: That's no problem fo r me to do that many but PERF is 
only committed to attend 5 is that ok or do they have to attend 8? 

2. Conduct 3 townhalls about the model. I just want to be clear that MCM is effectuated 
through the FCWG [Faith Community Working Group] so the official title of those events are 
annual meetings of the group not necessarily town halls. Is that ok? The general public 
doesn't refer to this as the MCM. It is that whole sensitivity around calling CVE by that name. 
This is about "promoting social cohesion and public safety". So one wil l be with the MCPD, 
one with the County Executive and one with the Superintendant of Schools, For ex the school 
one is about "deepening the re lationships btn the faith community and the schools and 



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
l lcdil:h \lirahrnadi 
President. WORDI: 
Founder. International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair. Montgomer) County E.\ecutivc's faith Community \\forking Group 
Tel: 1-202-595- I 355 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1 -202-595- 1355 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hedi eh, 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
lhi 16) 
RE: Award Needs LE Signature - COPS Grant 2014CKWXK043 
Friday, January 16, 2015 2:43:00 PM 

I just confi rmed the correct cooperative agreement is now posted on the porta l. You should be able 

to go and sign the correct award. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 7:45 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Fwd: Award Needs LE Signature - COPS Grant 2014CKWXK043 

Hi fyi got these but the award has not been updated. 

----------Forwarded message ---------­
From: <COPS Portal@usdoj gov> 
Date: Thu, Jan 15, 20 15 at 3 :4 7 PM 
Sub~ Signature - COPS Grant 20 l4CKWXK043 
To:-----

On behalf of the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 
(COPS Office), we would li ke to congratulate you again on rt:<.:e::ivi ng a COPS Office program 
award. 

You have an Award Document availab le for signature in your agency account at 
https://portal.cops.usdoj.gov/. If you have already signed your Award Document, then there 
was an issue with one or more of the signatures and you need to resubmit your s igned Award 
Document. Please note, the e lectronic signature on the Award Document must match the 
name(s) on the Award Document. 

ff you have any questions about your award, or if you are experiencing difficu lty in accessing 
your COPS funds, then please contact your Grant Program Specialist/Program Manager at 
I .800.42 1 6770. 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery Cou nty Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From : 
To: 

Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

(Di 161 

RE: Award 
Tuesday, December 30, 2014 1:05:00 PM 
~WRDOOO.jog 

Yes, as soon as it is f ixed I w ill email you to go back in to sign the awar·d . No, I don't th ink you wi ll 

have to report on Jan 30 if you do not receive the money before then - let me check on that to be 

sure. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 12:58 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Award 

Oh phew .. w ill I get to see a copy of the award? Bes that's not visible on this and I need it to 
draft the final contracts to the subs. A lso will our first accounting report still be due Jan 3o 
even though we haven't received money? 

On Dec 30, 2014 6:29 AM, "Coleman, Bi llie (COPS)" <Billie Coleman@ usdoj.gov> wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

This is an IT error that we are looking to correct I will keep you posted on when it is fixed and ready 

to be signed. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 1 ' O 1 I b J 

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 11:27 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Award 

Hi Bi llie, 
I left a message for the help desk as well but it wouldn't let me sign the award. Also the totals 
are not right unless this only represents one fi sca l year? 

here is a screen shot. What should 1 do? 

DETAILS 

20 14CKWXK043 

Award Amount: 
Remaining Balance: 
As Of Date: 
Officers awarded: 

Program 
Type 

CPD 12/29/20 14 12/29/20 14 9/30/2016 

GRANT DETAILS 
$349,69 1.00 
$0.00 
12/29/2014 
[ ] 

Status 

I 



Category: 
New Hires 
Rehires-Scheduled for Layoffs 
Active Problem Type: 

Rehires-Previously Laid Off 
Uncategorized 

B UDGET SUMMARY 
Budget Category 

A . Sworn Officer Positions: 
A. Sworn Officer Fringe Benefits: 
B. Civilian/Non-Sworn Officer Positions: 
B. Civilian/Non-Sworn Officer Fringe Benefits: 
C. Equipment/Technology: 
D. Supplies: 
E. Travel Training: 
F. Contracts Consultants: 
G. Other Costs: 
H. Indirect Costs: 

Total Project Amount: 
Total Federal Share Amount: 
(Total Projected Amount X Federal Share Percentage Allo\\ MCe) 

Total Local Share Amount: 
(Total Projected Amount - Federal Share Amount) 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Pres ident, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 

Category Total 
] 

[ ] 
$132,599.48 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$ 152, I 00.00 
$64,992.00 
$0.00 

$349,691.48 

$349,691 .48 

$0.00 

Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595- 1355 



From : Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
To: 
Subject: RE: award 
Date: 
Attachments : 

Tuesday, January 20, 2015 4:04:00 PM 
ReguestNewpocs - Hedieh.docx 

Attached are the instructions for making the updates to your award. I w il l be out of t he office for 

most of the day tomorrow so if you have any issues just cal l the COPS response center and they can 

guide you through the process. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2015 5:46 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: award 

Sorry I know thi s is frustrating for both of us but the draft you sent me back in October had 
none of this information on it for me to check and this is the first time I am seeing it. It doesn't 
appear anywhere on the online portal either. She left the company just recently .... 

Let me know how to proceed. 
Best regards, 
Hedi eh 

On Fri, Jan 16, 2015 at 5:30 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Bi llie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

I am not sure. I will have to look into it on Tuesday. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mai lt 1lt)) \ 6) 

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 04:46 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: award 

Ok so I was JUST about to sign it and realized the Government Executive/Financial Officer is 
listed as a person who is NO longer an employee of WORDE [Shadi Afshar]. Do we have to 
change that before I sign it or can we modify it after? Can we just put my name? 

Sorry ... 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, Intern ational Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 155 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 



President, WORDE 
Founder, Internationa l Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595- 1355 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

To: h) (6J 

Subject: RE: Award 

Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:40:00 PM 

Sorry I did not know ... Thanks! 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:40 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Award 

I did it last week it didn't work?? 

On Jan 27, 2015 3:38 PM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Bi llie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
Hedieh, 

Your award is ready to be signed. 

Bill ie Vrias Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Pa rtnerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Policing Adv;:rncemcnt Direct orate 

Office of Community Orient ed Policing Services 

Department of Justice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

To: (bl \6) 
Subject: RE: Budget Modification 

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 1:00:00 PM 

No once it is approved by budget it should not take more than 2-3 days to process 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [ma ilt 1 ' l I ('J' 

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 12:48 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Budget Modification 

Thank you Billie . Ah, I expected that was once I up loaded it but I guess the process is you 
approve it first and then the upload part is minimal time or will that take another 30 days too? 

On May 5, 2015 12:41 PM, "Coleman, B ill ie (COPS)" <Bi llie.Coleman@ usdoj .gov> wrote: 
Hedi eh, 

I just spoke with our budget analyst and they informed the usual time frame to get the budgets 

approved are 30 days, which means we are looki ng at the last week of May before I know whether it 

is approved, I apologize for the delay, but wi ll let you know as soon as I get word . 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

To: lb1 (Ql 

Subject: RE: Budget Modification 

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:20:00 AM 

Oh great! Hope you and your daughter are having a blast. No worries! Have a good time for me and 

let's talk when you get back . 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 5:35 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Budget Modification 

Sorry let me look at it again and see if we can find the mistake. I'm in disneyworld this 
will try you when I return? Be back in touch about the budget~ 

On Apr 6, 2015 5:29 PM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Billie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

I reviewed your budget modification and it totals $517,655.43. Your approved total award amount is 

$499,656.00. Your budget modification is over $17,999.43. Let's try to set up a time when we ca n 

discuss the budget modification to see if we can find the discrepancy. Also, I called you today to 

discuss your conversations with FB I field offices ... I believe you had a couple of questions. With the 

exception of an 1130 and 2pm meeting I am open tomorrow. 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt e(b) (61 

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 12:39 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Budget Modification 

Oh sorry to hear that. And thanks look fo rward to your feedback 

On Apr 1, 201 5 10:35 AM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Billie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

I apologize for the delay. I have been out of the office on site visits and home with two sick kiddos. 

will review this today and let you know if we need to make any changes. 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto (b) (6) 

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:41 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS); mona haggag 
Subject: Budget Modification 

Hi Billie, 
Attached you will find the narrative for our budget modification, including moving some 



money around fo r the MCPD [more$ to their social worker, less overtime hours]. 

Once you approve it, we enter the information online in the porta l correct? I look forward to 
your feedback and direction- Thank you. 

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

To: lb (6 
Subject: RE: Budget Modification 

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:21:00 AM 

Ok. Thanks. I will review and let you know if I have any questions. Thanks. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 6:58 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS); Mona Haggag 
Subject: Re: Budget Modification 

HI Billie, 
It seems you may have counted WORDE contracts and WORDE consultants as separate line items. The 
summary statement should have read "WORDE Consultants and Contracts costs total $45,24 7.19", so that was 
unclear on our end. Attached, Mona made a spreadsheet to show the numbers add up correctly if that correction is 
made. [Also our number for the total salary costs (before fringe) was mistyped as $ 11 2,982.80 when it should have 
been 11 2,122.80 (the correct number in our spreadsheet), but that didn't impact our total because every other 
number was entered correctly including the total plus fringe.) 

Please let us know if this works? Mona can call you tomorrow if you would like to go over it. 
Look forward to your thoughts. 

On Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 5:30 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Bi ll ie .Co leman@ usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

Hi Hedieh, 

I reviewed your budget modification and it is over budget by $17,999.43. Your approved tota l award 

amount is $499,656.00, however the new budget to tals $517,655.43 Let's t1·y to set up a time when 

we can discuss the budget modification to see if we can find the discr·epancy. Also, I called you 

today to discuss your conversations with someone from the FBI fi eld offices ... ! bel ieve you had a 

couple of questions. With the exception of an 1130 and 2pm meeting I am open tomorrow. 

Bi llie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 12:39 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Budget Modification 

Oh sorry to hear that. And thanks look forward to your feedback 

On Apr 1, 2015 10:35 AM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Bi llie.Colernan@ usdoj .gov> wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

I apologize for t he delay. I have been out of the office on site visits an d home with two sick kiddos. 

will review this today and let you know if we need to make any changes. 



Bi lli e 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:41 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS); mona haggag 
Subject: Budget Modification 

Hi Billie, 
Attached you will find the narrative for our budget modificatio n, inc lud ing mov ing some 
money around for the MCPD [more$ to the ir social worker, less overtime hours]. 

Once you approve it, we ente r the information online in the portal correct? I look forwa rd to 
your feedback and direction- Thank you. 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Pres ide nt, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executi ve's Faith Community Working G roup 
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

To: (b) If) 

Subject: RE: Budget Modification 

Date: Friday, May 22, 2015 9 :08:00 AM 

Hi Hedieh, 

If you have time today would you mind giving me a call? I just received your budget back from our 

analyst and there are only a few minor changes that need to be made. I should be here until noon. 

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

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt t i') I Io) 

Sent: Tuesday, May OS, 2015 12:48 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Budget Modification 

Thank you Billie. Ah, I expected that was once I uploaded it but I guess the process is you 
approve it first and then the upload part is minimal time or will that take another 30 days too? 

On May 5, 2015 12:4 1 PM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Bi ll ie.Colernan@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
Hedieh, 

I just spoke with our budget ana lyst and th ey informed th e usual time frame to get the budgets 

approved are 30 days, which means we are looking at the last week of May before I know whether it 

is approved. I apologize for the delay, but will let you know as soon as I get word. 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

To: (b 6 
Subject: RE: Budget ques 
Date: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 11:22:00 AM 

I don' t think you need to wait for the modification since these are charges between WORDE and 

PERF. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 7: 13 PM 
To: Coleman, Bill ie (COPS) 
Subject: Budget ques 

Hi there! 
We are preparing a slight budget modifi cation and had a ques: 
I. perf is changing out Chris Coghill for this other staff member Jacob Sena. He has the exact 
same billable as Chris,which was approved in our original budget. Can we pay the Jan 
charges for Jacob or do we have to wait til it's changed by the modification first? 

Thanks Billie ! 



From : Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
To: I b I (f)) 

Subject: RE: Budget 
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2015 3:14:00 PM 

Hi Hedieh, 

You could do the adjustment in July. That should not be a problem. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt e t:) I •)) 

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 4:14 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Budget 

So Bi llie 
By way of process, can you ask Nazmia: 

Lets say we enter the changes now and its approved shortly thereafter. We then have a 
financia l report due July 1. Do we have to complete a ll the adjustments to the I st and 2nd 
Quarter by Ju ly 1? I was hoping even if its approved in June we could do the adjustments in 
July bes it will take our controller a bit oftime to calcu late. 

Your help is much apprec iated! 

On Wed, Jun 3, 2015 at 5:46 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billie Coleman@ usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

The budget looks good, so no changes. Go ahead and input your budget into ECM. Once I get 

notification the budget is submitted I will assign it over to Nazmia to clear the budget. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto (bl (6) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 5:43 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Budget 

any news?? 

On Wed, May 27, 20 15 at I :3 1 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billie.Coleman@usdoj gov> 
wrote: 

Ok, great. I will forwar·d this on to our budget analyst. I'll give you a call if I have any questions. 

Billie 

e(b) (6) From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 4:28 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Cc: Mona Haggag 
Subject: Budget 

Hi Bill ie, 



I hope I didn't mess this up but here are the changes as requested and a couple of dollar 
amounts moved around [decrease auditor increase counselor] but it didn't change the tota l. 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Pres ident, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultura l Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 155 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Cha ir, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202 -595-1 355 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmad i 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Cha ir, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Te l: 1-202-595- 1355 



From: 

To : 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi Hedieh, 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

b 61 
Comrie Nazmia (COPS); Coleman. Billie (COPS\ IBi!lje Coleman@u5doj goy) 

RE: budget 

Tuesday, December 16, 2014 1:19:00 PM 

Do you have time this afternoon for a quick call to discuss your budget? Nazmia (our budget guru) 

and I are available after 2:30 for a call today. Let me know what works for you. 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 7:57 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: budget 

Hi Billie, 
Just following up on the budget issue. I was hoping we cou ld amend the language to make thi s 
a time and materia ls contract vs. cost reimbursement. ff that is NOT possible, then I need to 
send you a rev ised budget to submit. I believe you said the award came back without one so 
this should be a great opportunity to change it-

Please let me know so I can get that to you asap. 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, Internat ional Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Te l: 1-202-595- 1355 



From : Coleman Billie CCOPS\ 
To: 
Subject: RE: Budget 
Date: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 6:0S:49 PM 

Yes 

-----Original M essage----­

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi 

Received : Wednesday, 03 Jun 2015, 6:00PM 

To: Coleman, Billie (COPS} [bcoleman@cops.usdoj.gov] 

Subject: RE: Budget 

Great that's the cops portal right? 

On Jun 3, 20 15 5:48 PM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Billie.Coleman@ usdoj.gov> wrote: 

The budget lcoks good, so no changes. Go ahead and input your budget into ECM. Once I get 

notification t1e budget is submit ted I wil l assign it over to Nazmia to clear the budget. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 5:43 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Budget 

any news?? 

On Wed, May 27, 201 5 at 1 :3 1 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billie Co lernan@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

Ok, great. I will forward this on to our budget analyst. I'll give you a call if I have any qi.,estions. 

Bill ie 

(b) (61 From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mai lto 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 4:28 PM 
To: Coleman, Bill ie (COPS) 
Cc: Mona Haggag 
Subject: Budget 



Hi Bill ie, 

I hope T didn't mess this up but here are the changes as requested and a couple of dollar 
amounts moved around [decrease aud itor increase counselor] but it didn't change the total. 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 

Founder, International Cultural Center 

Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executi ve's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595- 1355 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 

Founder, International Cultural Center 

Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: J-20?-595- 1355 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
To: (b\ !ti) 
Subject: RE: CALL 

Date: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 3:28:00 PM 

Hi Hedieh, 

I do. I am sorry I just got your email. For some reason it went into my junk email file. Ca ll me at my 

desk. I will be here until 530. 202-353-1706 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 1:34 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: CALL 

Hi Billie, 
Do you have time to talk today? 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Visiting Fellow, The Washington Institute 
Tel: 1-202-595-1355 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

lb) (61 
RE: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 

Wednesday, February 04, 201S 2:29:00 PM 

Sorry let me check with our budget person. Hopefully I can get an answer quickly. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:26 PM 
To: Coleman, Bill ie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 

Any news on thi s? 

On Thu, Jan 29, 2015 at 9:28 AM, Hedieh Mirahmadi wrote: 
Hi Billie, 
Hope all is well! 
Can we discuss a couple questions with your budget person? 
I ) We recently learned of a new rule al lowing for non profi ts to get I 0% indirect rate 
approved when they don't have fixed indirects approved. When we do our budget 
modification, can we ask for this and would it be 10% of our portion or the whole grant? 

2) Can we bundle positions rather than listing them individually? We have 3 senior fe llows 
working on the project. can we give a total FTE and salary and fringe rather than having 3 
separate positions? 

3) Grant says its still processing. when will that be complete so we can draw down? 
Best regards, 
Hedieh 

----------Forwarded m~ 
From: Mona Haggag~ 
Date: Wed, Jan 28, 2015 at 5:48 PM 
Subject: COPS Budget Modification & I 0% Indirect Rate 
To: Hedieh Mirahmadi 

Salaam Hedieh, 

The gui dance in the Federal Reg ister indicates that the I 0% minimum indirect rate took effect 
before our contract was awarded. The information is on page 3 of the Federal Register, 
attached and posted here: http:Uwww.gpo .gov/fclsys/pkg/FR-2013-12-26/pdf/2013-10465.pdf 

Section 200.414 Indirect (F&A) Costs includes provisions that: 

•Provide a de minimis indirect cost rate of 10% of MTDC to those nonFederal entities who 
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
allow for fi1ture evaluation of its effectiveness),' 



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

Given thi s information, do you want me to modify our COPS budget to reflect this rate? 

Mona 

Mona Haggag 

WORDE I Tel: 1202) 674-8085 I Email 

Follow us on social media for more information on upcoming programs and events: 

WORDE: facebook.conJ/wordeorg I #wordeorg 

The International Cultural Center: facebook com/The/CC J #The!CCMD 

Crossroads: facebook com!Crossroads/CCMD I #/CC Crossroads 

Best regards, 
l-kdieh Mirahmadi 
Pre:-iident. \\.ORD[ 
Founder. l nternal ional Cu ltura I Center 
Co-Chair. f\lontgomer~ Count) l·"\ecuti\ e's Faith Community\\ l)rking C1roup 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Communi ty Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From: 

To: 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

Hedieh Mjrahmadi I (IJ 16 
Cc: r•a•• :;Id' _ 
Subject: RE: COPS Sole Source Justification Request 

Date: Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:01:00 PM 

This is perfect! Thank you. 

From: Mona Haggag [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 12:47 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Cc: Jessica Toliver 
Subject: COPS Sole Source Justification Request 

Billie, 

The Sole Source Justification Jetter is attached. 

Kind regards, 
Mona 

Mona Haggag 

Senior Fellow, WORDE 

Tel: (202) 674-8085 / Email: 

facebook.com!wordeorg 

# wordeorg 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

To: lb (6) 
Subject: RE: Follow-up 

Date: Monday, December 15, 2014 10:52:00 AM 

That is correct. You will be compensated for any work done on the project back starting 9/1/14, but 

not before then . Once we get al l the paperwork done and signed you will be able to start drawing 

down funds. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 10:37 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Fwd: Follow-up 

Billie, 
We briefly discussed not worrying about the dead lines but should we expect to be 
compensated starting 9/1 or 11/1? What should I tell Jessica?? 
----------Forwarded messa e ---------­
From: Jessica Toliver 
Date: Mon, Dec 15, 2014 at I 0:25 AM 
Subject: Follow-up 
To: Hedieh Mirahmadi 

Hedi eh, 
I just spoke with our financial director and he said that if you cannot send a signed copy of the 
subcontract then please send a note that says "PERF will be paid for all costs incurred under 
this grant, as outlined in the subcontract." So that we have some assurance we will be paid for 
our time and travel on behalf of this project. Thanks! 
Jess 

Jessica I. Toliver 
Director of Technical Assistance 
Police Executive Research Forum 
www. policeforum. org 
(202! 454-8304 

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
To: lbl 161 
Subject: RE: Follow-up 

Date: Monday, December 15, 2014 11:58:00 AM 

That should not be a problem. You can guarantee payment because the award approves work to 

begin on 9/1/2014. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Fwd: Follow-up 

she wants me to guarantee payment. should I do it? Any chance this could fall through? 
---------- Forwarded messa e ---------­
From: Jessica Toliver 
Date: Mon, Dec 15, 20 14 at 10:51 AM 
Subject: RE: Follow-up 
To: Hedieh Mirahmadi 

Ok, can you please put something in writing that says you will guarantee payment to PERF for all 

costs incurred for thi s project as of 11/1/14 so we ca n move forward? My director says that will 

suffice. We just need some guarantee otherwise we w ill need to cease and desist work unti l the 

grant is issued wd I do not want to lose this precious time. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 10:47 AM 

To: Jess ica Toliver 
Subject: Re: Follow-up 

Well she prev iously told me fo r sure it was retro bi ll ing unti l 9/1 so I think the only ques will 
be do we retro bill from 9/ 1 or like 111 1. She said she got the award back last week but it was 
blank!! urgh .. . 

On Mon, Dec 15, 2014 at 10:4 1 AM, Jessica Toliver wrote: (b) (6) 
I 

Ok, thank you. Our timesheets are due at noon today so the sooner t he better© Thanks! 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 1(b) (6) 

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 10:36 AM 
To: Jessica Toliver 
Subject: Re: Follow-up 

I am worried about this also so let me get clari ty from Billie. Stay tuned-

(b)(6) On Mon, Dec 15, 201 4 at I 0:25 AM, Jess ica Toliver wrote: 
Hedi eh, 
I just spoke with our financial director and he sa id that if you cannot send a signed copy of the 
subcontract then please send a note that says "PERF wil l be paid for all costs incurred under 
thi s grant, as out lined in the subcontract." So that we have some assurance we wi ll be paid fo r 
our time and trave l on behalf of this project. Thanks! 



Jess 

Jessica I. Toliver 
Director of Technical Assistance 
Police Executive Research Forum 
www.policetowm org 
(202) 454-8304 

Best regards, 
Hedi eh Mirahmadi 
Pres ident, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Worki ng Group 
Tel: I -?02-595- 1155 

Best regards, 
Hedieh M irahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Cha ir, Montgomery County Execut ive's Faith Comm unity Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1355 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, Internat ional Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Execut ive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From: 

To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

(h 161 

RE : FW: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 

Thursday, February 05, 2015 11 :23 :00 AM 

No you have an FY14 award. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 11 :23 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: FW: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 

Thanks Billie but this is not considered a FY15 award? Also the federal register document I 
attached said it's effective December 26 2013? 

On Feb 5, 2015 11 : 15 AM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Billie Colernan@usdoj gov> wrote: 

Hi Hedieh, 

See the responses below to your questions: 

I) We recently learned of a new rule allowing for non profits to get 10% indirect rate 
approved when they don't have fixed indirects approved. When we do our budget 
modification, can we ask for this and would it be 10% of our portion or the whole grant? This 
only applies to 20 15 awards and moving fo rward. 

2) Can we bundle positions rather than listing them individually? We have 3 senior fe llows 
working on the project. can we give a total FTE and salary and fringe rather than having 3 
separate positions? Each position needs to be li sted separately. 

3) Grant says its still processing. when will that be complete so we can draw down? You 
should be able to draw down as soon as the award is signed. If no draw down is all owed, 
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

---------- Forwarded m~ 
From: Mona Haggag-



Date: Wed, Jan 28, 20 I 5 at 5:48 PM 
Subject: COPS Budget Modification & I 0% Indirect Rate 
To: Hedieh Mirahmadi (:)) (6) 

Salaam Hed ieh, 

The guidance in the Federal Register indicates that the I 0% minimum ind irect rate took effect 
before our contract was awarded. The information is on page 3 of the Federal Regi ster, 
attached and posted here: http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/ER-2013-1 2-26/pdt/2013-10465.pdf 

Section 200.414 Indirect (F&A) Costs includes provisions that: 

•Provide a de minim is indirect cost rate of 10% of MTDC to those nonFederal entities who 
have never had a negotiated indirect cost rate, thereby eliminating a potential administrative 
barrier to receiving and effectively implementing Federal financial assistance (sections 
200.210 Information Contained in a Federal award, 200.331 Requirements for Pass-through 
entities, and 200. 510 Financial Statements all require documentation of usage of this rate to 
allow for future evaluation of its effectiveness); 

•Require Federal agencies to accept negotiated indirect cost rates unless an exception is 
required by statute or regulation, or approved by a Federal awarding agency head or 
delegate based on publicly documented justification; 

•Allow for a one-time extension without further negotiation of a federally approved 
negotiated indirect cost rate for a period of up to 4 years. 

Given this information, do you want me to modify our COPS budget to reflect this rate? 

Mona 

Mona Haggag 

WORDE I Tel: (202) 674-8085 I Email ibJ (GJ 

Follow us on social media for more information on upcoming programs and events: 

WORDE: facebook comlwordeorg I #wordeorg 

The International Cultural Center: facebook com/The/CC I #The/CCMD 

Crossroads : facebook com/Crossroads/CCMD I #ICC Crossroads 

Best regards, 
Hed ieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 



Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595- 1355 



From: 

To : 

Subject: 

Date: 

Coleman, Billie (COPS} 

10 10 
RE: FW: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 

Thursday, February 05, 2015 11:31 :00 AM 

I verified this with our budget staff and the new policy is based on the new OMNI Circular which 

does not take pertain to awards prior to FY l S. I can inquire aga in if you want. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, February OS, 201S 11:26 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: FW: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 

Can they double check the date of effectiveness though based on the federa l register? 

On Feb 5, 201 5 11 :23 AM, "Coleman, Bi llie (COPS)" <Bi llie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
No you have an FY14 award. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 
Sent: Thursday, February OS, 201S 11:23 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: FW: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 

Thanks Billie but this is not considered a FY 15 award? Also the federa l register document I 
attached said it's effective December 262013? 

On Feb 5, 2015 11 :15 AM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Billie Coleman@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Hi l led ieh. 

See the responses below to your questi ons: 

1) We recently learned of a new rule allowing for non profits to get 10% indirect rate 
approved when they don't have fixed indirects approved. When we do our budget 
modification, can we ask for this and would it be l 0% of our portion or the whole grant? This 
on ly applies to 20 15 awards and moving forward . 

2) Can we bundle positions rather than listing them individually? We have 3 senior fel lows 
working on the project. can we give a total FTE and salary and fringe rather than having 3 
separate positions? Each position needs to be listed separately. 

3) Grant says its still processing. when will that be complete so we can draw down? You 
shou lcl be able to draw do'rn as soon as the a\\ ard is signed . lf no clra\\ do\\ n is allO\\ ed. 
please contact the Response Center. 

Billie Yrlas Coleman 

Policy Analyst 



Partnerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Pol icing Advancement Directorate 

Office of Communi ty Oriented Policing Services 

Department of Justice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 

----------Forwarded m~ 
From: Mona Haggag­
Date: Wed, Jan 28, 201 5 at 5:48 PM 
Subject: COPS Budget Modification & 10% Indirect Rate 
To: Hedieh Mirahmadi 

Salaam Hedieh, 

The guidance in the Federal Register ind icates that the l 0% minimum indirect rate took effect 
before our contract was awarded. The information is on page 3 of the Federal Register, 
attached and posted here: http://www.gpo goy/fdsys/pkg/FR-20 I 3- I 2-26/pdf/201 3-10465.pdf 

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

WORDE I Tel: (202) 674-8085 1 Email:-

Follow us on social media for more information on upcoming programs and events: 



WORDE: facebook comlwordeora I #wordeorg 

The Internationa l Cu ltural Center: facebook com!The/CC I #The/CCMD 

Crossroads : tacebook.com/Crossroads/CCMO I #ICC Crossroads 

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

101161 
RE: FW: Registering Sub-Awards 

Friday, February 13, 2015 11 :43 :00 AM 

You don't need to worry about submitting an extension until several months before your award 

expires, so no worries on that end. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mai lto······· 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 11:37 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: FW: Registering Sub-Awards 

Oh good to know! phew ... One m ore thing: 
1. When should we app ly for an extension? MCPD hasn't even started and PERF w ill need 
more time too. I was to ld this is better to do sooner rather than later? 

On Fri, Feb 13, 2015 at 11 :35 AM, Coleman, B illie (COPS) <Billi e Co leman@ usdoj gov> 

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

though. Let me know if yo u have any questions. Thanks! 

Billie 

From: Matthews, Vonda (COPS) 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 11:29 AM 
To: Coleman, Bi llie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Registering Sub-Awards 

Hi Billie, 

I just had it confirmed, that it can take up to six months for al l their data be uploaded in to register 

sub grantees. I have asked for all the CPD award/obligation information be added to DOJ wide 

database, that feeds that federal database. Our IT did not want to upload the information until all 

CPD awards had been technically announced. I received final approval and uploaded the last two 

award for signature yesterday. I would let your grantee know she was going where she needed to 

go to enter sub grantees information but it may be a few more months before her award will be 

there. 

I hope this helps. 

Vonda 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 7:41 AM 



To: Matthews, Vonda (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Registering Sub-Awards 

Thanks Vonda. 

From: Matthews, Vonda (COPS) 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 5:54 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Registering Sub-Awards 

Sorry, Bi llie. I just got done to this one ... hmmm I will have to come back to this as I do not know 

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

guidance you can provide! Thanks. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 5: 16 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Registering Sub-Awards 

Hi Bi llie, 
Sorry to bug you but any word on thi s? 

(b) (6 ) On Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 8:55 PM, Hedieh Mirahmadi wrote: 
Hi Bi llie, 
Sorry to report yet another complication ... 
I tried to register our subawards based on the req uirement: 
Reporting of first-tier subawards. 
I . Applicabili ty. Un less you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this award term, you 
must report each action that ob ligates $25,000 or more in Federal funds that does not include 
Recovery funds (as defined in section 15 I 2(a)(2) of the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009, Pub. L. 111-5) for 

a subaward to an entity (see defini tions in paragraph e. of this award term). 
2. Where and when to report. 
i. You must report each obligating action described in paragraph a. l. of this award term to 
www fsrs .gov. 
ii. For subaward information, report no later than the end of the month follow ing the month in 
which the ob ligation was made. (For example, if the ob ligation was made on November 7, 
201 2, the obligation must be reported by no later than December 31 , 2012.) 

3. What to report. You must report the information about each obl igating action that the 
submission instructions posted at www.fsrs.gov specify. 

BUT ... 



This is the error message that came up: 

Note: If you are unable to find or report against a prime award that should be available through FSRS, please take 
the following action: 

• Prime Contract Awardees -- Contact your cognizant contracting officer or official for help. In order for you to 

file a FFATA subaward report against your contract, your government contracting authority will have to report your 
record to Federal Procurement Data System -Next Generation (FPDS-NG). FPDS-NG is the authoritative source 
of the basic contractual information used to pre-populate many of the FSRS fields when entering your Contract 
Number. For more information on FPDS-NG please visit · · ~ ' i<; ," . OR 

• Prime Grant Awardees -- Contact your grant making official for help. In order for you to file a FFATA 

subaward report against your grant, your Federal grant making official must report your prime grant award 
information through their FAADS+ fi le submission to USAspending. The Agency's FAADS+ submission is the 
authoritative source for the basic grant award information used to pre-populate many of the prime award details in 
your FFATA report. For more information on the FAADS+ format, please read OMB M-09-19. 

I presume that's something on your end that needs to get registered first. Please let me know 
because its late ... Thank you !. 

13est regards. 
Hcdid1 ;\lirahmadi 
President.\\ ORDI' 
Founder. International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair. l\lontgomcr~ County r-.:\ccutivc's hlith Commun ity\\ 01-king Group 
Tel: 1-202-595- 1155 

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
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Comm unity Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From : Coleman Billie ICOPSl 
To : bi (61 
Subject: Re: Fwd: January bill 
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 10:31:36 PM 

Personally, no I dont think it suffices. Where is the breakdown of actvitites that are associated with 

the January costs? There is no way to justify the costs based on th e information they provided. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 10: 18 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Fwd: January bill 

Billie thi s is the level of documentation PERF is wi lling to give. Do you think it suffices? 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: "Raquel Rodriguez" 
Date: Feb 18, 2015 3:07 PM 
Subject: Januar bil l 
To:' 
Cc: "K n a 

-----Original Message----­
From: PERF toshiba [mailto (b) ( t3; 

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:08 PM 
To: Raque l Rodriguez 

"Jessica Toliver" 

Subject: Send data from MFP078Q4 I I 6 02118/2015 16:08 

Scanned from MFP07804 I l 6 
Date:02/18/20 15 16:08 
Pages:3 
Resolution:200x200 DPI 

Do not reply to this emai l. 



From: Coleman Billie CCOPSl 
To: b (6) 
Subject: Re: Fwd: 

Date: Friday, July 25, 2014 3:33 :15 PM 

This is great! 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt o 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 03:16 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Fwd: 

Hope this he lps-

---------- Forwarded messacre ---------­
From: "Shadi Afshar" 
Date: Jul 25, 20 14 3: 12 PM 
Subject: 
To: "Hed i" 
Cc: 

lb) (bJ 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
To: 
Subject: RE: Help 
Date: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:SS:OO AM 

This makes me SO MAD!!!! I am sorry you had to go through that. He was the one being 
disrespectful ! 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:45 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Help 

Thank you that's very clear:) 

On Feb 20, 2015 8:20 AM, "Coleman, Bi llie (COPS)" <Billie Coleman@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
That is absolutely ridiculous! I cant believe he would say that to you! I dont care how big they are, 
they are sevring as a subcontractor and as such should provide supporting documentation for their 
invoices! 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt • : I 1 'JI 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 10:36 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Help 

Hi Billie, 
You know this is my first large grant as Prime and I really want to make sure I am doing this 
"by the books". When I asked PERF to send me their first bills and all supporting 
documentation of their charges, the Director of Finance Ken Hartwick [a CPA of20 years] 
said to me "that is so insulting but I understand you are new so I will explain to you that an 
organization as big as PERF ~ho gets the OMB 133 every year does NOT need to submit 
supporting documents, just an invoice." I was embarrassed that I offended him somehow and 
apo logized. Later, J called my auditor and he absolutely refused to accept that logic and says 
as the prime he would require me to have the documentation. He sa id to ask you/DOJ to 
ultimately clarify it for me. 

Help!? Who's right, what do I do? 

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

To: ( lJ I 6 
Subject: RE: Here you go! 

Date: Thursday, October 30, 2014 2:31:00 PM 

Thanks Hedieh. I wi ll send it back to you for signature once we finish review and final ize the CA. 

Thanks again 1 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt I ) I i ; 

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 2: 18 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Here you go! 

Hi Billie 
this is good to go. I changed the webinar to electronic webinar. Did I need to s ign it or you'll 
send the final back to me to s ign? 

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
To: lb (61 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 
Monday, November 10, 2014 5:13:00 PM 

No worries, I am looking into it now. More than likely the best resource would be the COPS 

Response Center. They should be able to walk you through the process. You can reach the response 

center at 800-421-6770. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto:~ 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 5:09 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 

Bill ie 
Sorry to bug you but I keep getting error messages saying that page is no longer available 
when I try to create a new GPRS user. It says we should have received a pre-registration 
email with temp password. Will someone be sending that? 

On Wed, Oct 29, 2014 at 10:5 1 AM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Bi ll ie.Coleman@usdoj .gov> 
wrote: 
Hedieh, 

Per our call today, attached is the user guide for the Agency Portal, which you will need to access 

your award documents and the user guide for the GPRS (payment system). To find out more about 

the GPRS system go to: http'//www cops.usdoj.goy/Default asp?ltem=lOO 

You w il l need to register your organization under the COPS Agency Portal. To access the portal go to: 

https://portal.cops usdoj gov/ 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto (b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:39 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 

Hi Billie, 
It all looks good on our end I just sent it to Jessica to verify for PERF. I a lso had a couple of 
questions for you: 
I. How does the money start coming? Is it paid against invoices we submit for work 
completed? There is the language: All costs claimed for reimbursement and payment, 
including the final payment, shall be submitted via the Grant Payment Request System. ls that 
what th is means? 

2. There is also audit language: Implementation of' this award shall be subject to ledcra l 
monitoring, auditing. or evaluation or a Single Audit Act aud it (see OMB Circular A-133). 
and the awardcc agrees to cooperate'" ith such activities by providing access to and copies of 
as appropriate, all project-related records. documents and personnel . 



Does this mean we will need an audit for FY 14 even if we don' t have the $300,000 per year 
thresho ld of OMB Circular A- 133? If the audit is mandatory no matter what, can we wait to 
rece ive funds in FY 15 so we don't have get audited for FY 14? I only budgeted for 2 years of 
aud iting not 3 because I assumed we wouldn't need it for FY 14. 

Many thanks!! 
Hedieh 

On T ue, Oct 28, 2014 at 2: 12 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) < Bill je.Co leman@ usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

At tached is a draft of the WORDE cooperative agreement. Please review the sections highlighted in 

yellow and provide any changes, etc. to me by COB Thursday, Oct 30. Give me a call if you have any 

quest ions. 

Billie Vrias Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Part nerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Policing Advancement Directorate 

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 

Department of Justice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 12:41 PM 
To: 'Hedieh Mirahmadi' 
Cc: Coleman, Billie (COPS) (Billie.Coleman@usdoj.gov) 
Subject: RE: update 

Hi Hedieh, 

Our office is currently final izing the award document template. In the meantime I will draft the 

award tasks, timeline and deliverables for your review. I will send that to you by COB tomorrow. 

Once we both approve the tasks, timeline and deliverables, I will incorporate it into the award 

document template. At that point it will need to be processed by the COPS Office, sent to you for 

signatures and sent back to us for fin al approval. The final award document wi l l not be available for 

another 2-3 weeks. 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: Coleman, Bill ie (COPS) 



Subject: update 

Hi Bil lie! 
We are identifying a contract specialist to help with our subawards but everyone asks for a 
copy of our award. No surprise there;) Do you know when we may get that? 

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

That is fine. 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

lb (6 
RE: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 
Thursday, October 30, 2014 1:07:00 PM 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 1:04 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 

Billie quick question: 
Jessica wants to be sure "webinar" doesn't app ly its live hosted. By webinar she means: An 
interactive powerpo int that can be shared electronica lly and posted online for download. For 
ATF, that was considered "webinar." 

Just wanted to ensure this works bes they did not budget for a live hosted webinar. 

We can clarify it by writing electronic webinar? 

On Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 2: 12 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Bi llje.Coleman@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

Attached is a draft of the WORDE cooperative agreement. Please review the sections highl ighted in 

yellow and provide any changes, etc. to me by COB Thursday, Oct 30. Give me a call if you have any 

questions. 

Billie Yrlas Coleman 

Policy Ana lyst 

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
Cc: Coleman, Billie (COPS) (Billie.Coleman@usdoi.gov) 
Subject: RE: update 

Hi Hedieh, 

Our office is currently finalizing the award document template. In the meantime I wil l draft the 



award tasks, timeline and deliverables for your review. I w ill send that to you by COB tomorrow. 

Once we both approve the tasks, timeline and deliverables, I will incorporate it into the award 

document template . At that point it wil l need to be processed by the COPS Office, sent to you for 
signatures and sent back to us for final approval. The final award document will not be available for 
another 2-3 weeks. 

Bill ie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: update 

Hi Billie! 
We are identify ing a contract specialist to help with our subawards but everyone asks for a 
copy of our award . No surprise there;) Do you know when we may get that? 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmad i 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cu ltural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595- 1155 

Best regards, 
Hedie h Mirahmad i 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From: 

To: 
Subject: 

D ate: 

Attachments: 

Hedi eh, 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

RE: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 

Wednesday, October 29, 2014 10:51:00 AM 

M ency Portal Grants Management UserGuide pdf 
gprsusergujde pdf 

Per ou r cal l today, attached is the user guide fo r the Agency Portal, which you will need to access 
your award documents and the user guide fo r the GPRS (payment system). To find out more about 
the GPRS system go to: http'//www cops usdoj gov/Default asp7Jtem=l00 

You will need to register your organization under the COPS Agency Portal. To access the portal go to: 
https://portal cops usdoj gov/ 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:39 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 

Hi Billie, 
It all looks good on our end I just sent it to Jessica to verify for PERF. I also had a couple of 
questions fo r you: 
1. How does the money start coming? Is it paid against invoices we submit fo r work 
completed? There is the language: All costs claimed for reimbursement and payment, 
including the final payment, shall be submitted via the Grant Payment Request System. Is that 
what thi s means? 
2. There is also audit language: Implementation of thi s award shall be subject to federal 
monitori ng. aud iting, or evaluation or a Single Audit Act audit (see OMB Circular A-133). 
and the avvardee agrees to cooperate with such acti vities by provid ing access to and copies of. 
as appropriate. all project-related records. documents and perso nnel. 

Does th is mean we will need an audit for FY 14 even if we don't have the $300,000 per year 
threshold ofOMB Circular A- 133? Tfthe audit is mandatory no matter what, can we wait to 
receive funds in FY 15 so we don't have get aud ited for FY I 4? I only budgeted fo r 2 years of 
auditing not 3 because I assumed we wou ldn't need it for FY 14. 

Many thanks!! 
Hedieh 

On Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 2: 12 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billi e.Coleman@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

Attached is a draft of the WORDE cooperative agreement. Please review the sections highlighted in 
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
Cc: Coleman, Billie (COPS) (Bil lie,Coleman@usdoi.gov) 
Subject: RE: update 

Hi Hedieh, 

Our office is currently finalizing the award document template. In the meantime I wil l draft the 

award tasks, timeline and deliverables for you r review. I will send that to you by COB tomorrow. 

Once we both approve the tasks, tim eline amJ ueliverables, I will incorporate it into t he award 

document template . At that point it will need to be processed by the COPS Office, sent to you for 

signatures and sent back to us for final approva l. The final award document will not be available for 

another 2-3 weeks. 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: Coleman, Bi llie (COPS) 
Subject: update 

Hi Billie! 
We are identify ing a contract speciali st to help with our subawards but everyone asks for a 
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

(b) (61 
RE: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 

Thursday, November 20, 2014 11:04:00 AM 

I was sorry to miss the conference. I planned to attend but got swamped here at the office 

prepping for a major meeting in Baltimore on Friday. I will check on the status of the awards and lcL 

you know when we should be able to release the number. 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt el' J) 1 C' I 

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 9:28 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 

Our subaward are ready to go. 
Best regards 
Hedi eh 

On Nov 10, 2014 5:15 PM, "Hedieh Mirahmadi" 
ok sure will talk with them. 

\b) (ol > wrote: 

On Mon, Nov I 0, 2014 at 5: 13 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Bil lie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

No worries, I am looking into it now. More than likely the best resource would be the COPS 

Response Center. They should be able to walk you tnrough the process. You can reach the response 

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
emai l with temp password. Wi ll someone be sending that? 

On Wed, Oct 29, 20 14 at 10:51 AM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billie Coleman@uscloj.gov> 
wrote: 

Hedieh, 



Per our call today, attached is the user guide for the Agency Portal, which you wi ll need to access 

your award documents and the user guide for the GPRS (payment system). To Hnd out more about 

the GPRS system go to: http-//www.cops usdoj gov/Default asp'ltem=lOO 

You will need to register your or·ganizati on under the COPS Agency Portal. To access the portal go to: 

https-//portal cops usdoj gov/ 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto I[) I (6 \ 

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:39 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Please Review: WORDE Coopeartive Agreeement 

Hi B illie, 
It al l looks good on our end I just sent it to Jessica to verify for PERF. I also had a coup le of 
questions for you: 
I . How does the money start coming? I s i t paid against invoices we submit for work 
completed? T here is the language: A ll costs c laimed for reimbursement and payment, 
including the final payment, shall be submitted via the Grant Payment Request System. I s that 
what this means? 

2. There is also audit language: Implementation of thi s award shall be subject to federal 
monitoring, auditing. or evaluation or a Single Audit /\ct aud i t (see OMB Circular A -1 33) , 
and the awardec agrees to cooperate w ith such activities by providing access to and copies ot: 
as appropriate, all project- related records. documents and personnel. 

Does thi s mean we wi ll need an audit for FY 14 even if we don ' t have the $300,000 per year 
threshold of OMB Circular A- 133? If the audit is mandatory no matter w hat, can we wait to 
receive funds in FY 15 so we don't have get audited for FY 14? I only budgeted for 2 years of 
auditing not 3 because I assumed we wouldn't need it for FY 14. 

Many thanks!! 
Hedi eh 

On Tue, Oct 28, 20 14 at 2:12 PM, Coleman, B il l ie (COPS) <Bi ll ie.Colernan@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

Hi Hedieh, 

Attached is a draft of t he WORDE cooperative agreement. Please review the sections highlighted in 

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
Cc: Coleman, Billie (COPS) (Billie.Coleman@usdQj.goy) 
Subject: RE: update 

Hi Hedieh, 

Our office is currently finalizing the award document template. In the meantime I will draft the 

award tasks, t ineline and deliverables for your review. I will send that to you by COB tomorrow. 

Once we both approve the tasks, t imeline and deliverables, I will incorporate it into the award 

document template. At that point it will need to be processed by the COPS Office, sent to you for 

signatures and sent back to us for final approval. The final award document will not be available for 

anoth er 2-3 weeks. 

Bi l lie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: update 

Hi Billie ! 
We are identifyi ng a contract specialist to help with our subawards but everyone asks for a 
copy of our award. No surprise there;) Do you know when we may get that? 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, lnternational Cultural Center 
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
Tel: I -20?-595- 1 ViS 



Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Pres ident, WORDE 
Founder, Inte rnational Cu ltura l Center 
Co-Chair, M ontgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
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

To: • 
Cc: Coleman Billie ICOPSl CBillie.Colem an@usdoLgovl 

Subject: RE: Ques 

Date: Monday, January 05, 2015 11:11:00 AM 

Hi Hedieh, 

The award amount error was fixed. Please go in and see if you can sign. Thanks! I am checking on 

your budget question. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt • ill 16, 

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 1:08 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Ques 

Hi Bi llie, 
Besides this question below, do you know if the award is ready for signature yet? 

On Wed, Dec 31, 20 14 at 12:3 1 PM, Hedieh Mirahmadi ~>wrote: 
Billie, 
we are working on our budget modification [funny considering we haven't had one budget yet] 
and we wanted to put a separate line item of personnel for the admin support though right 
now a senior fellow who is doing substantive work is also helping with the admin stuff. We 
are hoping to have that change and hire another admin person but until that time, is it ok that 
one person bill s both under the senior fellow category AND the admin category'! 

lk-;t regard~. 
I lcdich :Vlirahmadi 
President. \\OR DF 
rounder. lntcrnutional Cultural Center 
l'll-Chair. \lnntgornery County L:\cculh e's Faith C\,mrnunit) Worh.ing Group 
Tel: 1-202-595- 1355 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmad i 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultura l Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Te l: 1-202-595-1 355 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
To: 1b r61 
Subject: RE: Ques 
Date: Monday, January OS, 201S 11:27:00 AM 

Ok. let me know if you stil l are having issues after y'.)u speak with the help desk . 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt • : 'J \ I t.3 I 

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 11:26 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Ques 

Award amount was fixed but still can't sign it. I have a call into the help desk. I need the ach 
form too so I will ask them for it. 

Thanks! 

On Mon, Jan 5, 20 15 at 11: 11 AM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

Hi Hedieh, 

The award amount error was fixed. Please go in and see if you can sign. Thanks! I am checking on 

your budget question. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto IOJ (bJ 

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 1:08 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Ques 

Hi Billie, 
Besides this question below, do you know if the award is ready for signature yet? 

On Wed, Dec 31 , 2014 at 12:31 PM, Hedieh Mirahmadi ~ wrote: 
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
one person bills both under the senior fellow category AND the admin category? 

lk~t regard:;. 
l lcdiel1 :\lirahrnadi 
Prc-.idcnt. \HJRDE 
I ou1Hkr. lntermllil'llal Cultural Center 
Co-Chair. \-1ontgl)llJery Cnunt,:. l \.CCutin;'~ Faith Cornmunit:;. \\.nrking (in111p 

I cl: 1-202-595-1 355 

Best regards, 



I-ledieh Mirahmad i 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair, Montgomery County Executive's Faith Community Working Group 
Te l: 1-202-525-1 355 

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

To: (b ) (6) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date : 

Coleman. Billie CCOPS\ CBjllie.Coleman@usdoj goy\ 

RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:26:00 AM 

Importance: High 

Hedieh, 

After speaking with our budget ana lyst, it turns out there are a couple of issues w ith the budget. 

First, given that WORDE is the lead grantee for the project, PERF cannot charge its indirect cost rate 

to the award. They can only charge their ICR if they are the lead grantee. In addition, PERF salaries, 

fringe benefits and the other costs listed under th e "other category" wil l need to be included under 

a contract, and therefore listed under the budget as a contract. Whatever t he amount is for the 

indirect rate would also need to be included under the PERF contract. Please give me a call to 

discuss this further. 

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

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 8:38 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Yup ... 

On Aug 18, 20 14 5:37 PM, "Coleman, Bill ie (COPS)" <Bi ll ie.Coleman@usdoj .gov> wrote: 
MCPD wan ts to keep their budget the same? Correct? 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto (b) (6) 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 07:39 PM 
To: Coleman, Bil lie~ 
Cc: Jessica Toliver~ 
Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Hi Bil lie and Jessica, 
Everything looks right to me. I took out the remove translator language [update attached] I 
wi ll leave to Jessica to verify theirs as best they can. Also MCPD didn't wanted to leave their 
budget with the amounts requested. 
Many thanks! 



Hedieh 

On Mon, Aug 18, 2014 at 7:05 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billic.Coleman@ uscloj gov> 
wrote: 

Attached is the revised budget narrative. I pulled the salary and fringe benefits numbers from the 

system into the budget narrative. Please review and verify this is correct by noon tomorrow. Thank 

you! 

Billie Vrias Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Partnerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Policing Advancement Director·ate 

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 

Department of Justice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 

From: Jessica Toliver [mailt . , :1 I ,O I 

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 3:33 PM 

To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) ; Lindsay M iller 
Cc: Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Thanks, Billie. That is very helpful and much appreciated . I just spoke with Hedieh and she is on 

vacation in L.A. and does not have her login information with her so we cannot access the 

information on our end. Are there other areas (nar·ative) that we can assist with in order to 

facilitate completion? Please advise . 

Thank you, 

Jessica 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) [mailto: Billie.Coleman@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:54 PM 
To: Jessica Toliver; Lindsay Miller 
Cc: Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

I will go into the system and pull the numbers. 

From: Jessica Toliver [LJ.J>.!.ll.lo>L.,. 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:47 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS); Lindsay Miller 
Cc: Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 
Importance: High 

Hi Billie, 



Without access to the grants portal we'll not be able to calculate all of those numbers. Hedieh has 

access to the original numbers that she submitted and were auto-ca lculated . We could absolutely 

go in and tweak those so everything adds up correctly, but without access to the on line portal it wi ll 

take us hours to start from scratch and ca lculate all these numbers so last minute. I do not bel ieve 

we could do that by the 4:00 p.m. deadline today unless we have access to the actual proposal 

Hedieh submitted. I have left her a voicemail message and sent her an email as well so hopefully we 

can work this out ASAP! 

Thanks, 

Jessica 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) [mailto:Billie.Coleman@usdQj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:14 PM 
To: Lindsay Miller 
Cc: Jessica Toliver; Hedieh Mirahmadi; Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 
Importance: High 

Hi Lindsay, 

Attached is the revised budget narrative, which includes the template to break down the salaries and 

fringe benefits. I highlighted the PERF sections in yellow {disregard the numbers in the cells. I pulled 

the table from another budget narrative). Please co11plete this and get it back to me by 4pm today. 

Thank you ! 

Billi e Vrias Coleman 

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

From: Jessica Toliver [m 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 10:35 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS); Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Thanks, Bill ie! Just let me know what you need. We're r·eady if you need us at PERF © 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) [mailto:Billie.Coleman@usdQj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 10:34 AM 
To: Hedieh Mirahmadi; Jessica Toliver 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Hedieh and Jessica, 

Hold off, I may be able to fix the narrative. I will send to you both sho rtly. Hedieh- do you know if 



MCPD overtime rate must include the fringe benefits costs or can overtime just cover salary? 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 5:07 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS); Jessica Toliver 
Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Great to meet you in person Billie! Thank you for a very enlighten ing and thought provoking 
couple of days:) 

For the budget quest ions, I am looking over these numbers and I think the discrepancy is 
because in the narrative we TOTALED the fringe costs [written at the end of the employee 
section as $29, 791.4 7 instead of breaking it up by employee). That's the way it was in the first 
draft before we saw that the COPS online portal would divide it by employee and then when 
we submitted it, we fo rgot to update the narrative to break it down by employee as it is in the 
COPS on line system. 

Unfo rtunately, when I printed the on line version it only printed the page for Jessica Toliver so 
I can't go back and break it down by employee, Jessica and her staff wi ll have to do that for 
us. 

I have cc'd Jessica on thi s email and hope she is not out of town! Jessica: The budget narrative 
is attached . If you just could break it down for Billie per employee the numbers shou ld add 
up: ) 

As fo r the MCPD, that rate does include their fringe. 
For us, can we make any staffing changes at this po int or does it have to stay as is? 

Thank you again and best regards, 
Hedieh 

On Fri, Aug 15, 20 14 at 3:30 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billie .Colernan@ usdoj .gov> 
wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

It was so great meeting you at t he summit! I have so11e questions regarding your budget. 

Specifically: 

• The salaries listed in your budget narrative do not match up with the salaries listed in our grants 

system - specifically for the PERF employees. In your budget narrative you do not break out the 

sala ries to include the rates from the different fringe benefit categories (as it is done in the grant 

system). When I add up the PERF salaries and fringe benefits listed in your budget narrative, it totals 

84,980.68 ($55,189.21 fo r sala ries and $29,791.47 for fringe benefits) . When I add up the salaries 

and fringe benefits listed in our grant system for the PERF employees it totals $94,980.68. There is a 

$10,000 difference. 



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

• A minor issue - I moved the cost of the PERF laptop under suppl ies section. Only equipment 

over 5,000 can be listed under equipment.. 

I will need to reconcile these budget issues by COB Monday, August 18 to get the budget processed. 

Could you give me a call on Monday at 202-353-1706? Thanks 

Billie Vrias Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Partnersh ips and Technical Assistance Division 

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
Coleman. Billie ICOPSl 

• • 
Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Date: Saturday, August 16, 2014 2:07:33 PM 

Sure call me at noon EST and i will send you the budget from the system before our call. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 
Sent: Saturday, August 16, 2014 01:15 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Billie, 
I have so many different versions of thi s budget and since I don't have what ultimately went up 
online T am using the budget narrative as my guiding document. Can we rely on that for your 
purposes as well? I have included our suggested edits for the WORDE budget attached [didn't 
change our total of $170,000] and we are waiting for PERF to break down their $2979 1,47 
total fringe by employee. 

I am still in PST so how about I call you at 12pm EST to discuss? 

On Fri, Aug 15, 20 14 at 8:44 PM, Coleman, Bill ie (COPS) <Bill ie Coleman@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

If Jessica cant get to the narrative we ca n work together to tweak it - no worries. I just want to 

make sure you were good with sa laries for PERI- since it was such a large ditterence in salaries. I 

dont believe it should be a problem making any changes to your staff, as long as we stay within 

the original budget. Lets talk on monday 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto (b) (6) 

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 05:07 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS); Jessica Toliver " (bJ (6) 

Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Great to meet you in person Billie ! Thank you for a very enlighteni ng and thought 
provoking couple of days:) 

For the budget questions, I am looking over these numbers and I think the discrepancy is 
because in the narrative we TOTALED the fringe costs [written at the end of the employee 
section as $29,79 1.47 instead of breaking it up by employee]. That's the way it was in the 
first draft before we saw that the COPS online portal would divide it by employee and then 
when we submitted it, we forgot to update the narrative to break it down by employee as it 
is in the COPS onl ine system. 

Unfortunately, when I pri nted the onl ine version it only printed the page fo r Jess ica Toliver 
so I can't go back and break it down by employee, Jessica and her staff will have to do that 
for us. 



I have cc'd Jessica on thi s email and hope she is not out of town! Jessica: The budget 
narrative is attached. If you j ust could break it down for Bill ie per employee the numbers 
should add up:) 

As for the MCPD, that rate does include their fringe. 
For us, can we make any staffing changes at this point or does it have to stay as is? 

Thank you again and best regards, 
Hedieh 

On Fri , Aug 15, 2014 at 3:30 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Bi llie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

Hi Hedieh, 

It was so great meeting you at the summit! I have some questions regarding your budget. 

Specifically: 

• The salaries listed in your budget narrative do not match up with the salaries listed in our 

grants system - specifically for the PERF employees. In your budget narrative you do not break 

out the salaries to include the rates from the different fringe benefit categories (as it is done in 

the grant system) . When I add up the PERF salaries and fringe benefits listed in your budget 

nar·rative, it tota ls 84,980.68 ($55,189.21 for sa lar·ies and $29,791.47 for fringe benefits) . When 

I add up the salaries and fringe benefits listed in our grant system for the PERF employees it 

totals $94,980.68. There is a $10,000 difference. 

o Jessica Toliver - 28,985.02 in the budget narrative/42,100.04 in the grants 

system 

o El izabeth Mil ler -17,204.25 in the budget nar·rative/25,066.60 in the grants 

system 

o Christopher Coghill - 7,490.0.70 in the budget narrative/10,913.96 in the 

grants system 

o Craig Fischer - 11,599.24 in the budget narrative/16,900.08 in t he grants 

system 

What would really help is a revised budget narrative that includes the sa lari es with a breakdown 

of the fringe benefits categories. 

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

I will need to reconcile these budget issues by COB Monday, August 18 to get the budget 

processed. Could you give me a call on Monday at 202-353-1706? Thanks 

Bi llie Yrlas Coleman 

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
Visit ing Fellow, The Washington Institute 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Pres ident, WORDE 



Founder, International Cultural Cen ter 
Visiting Fellow, The Washington Institute 
Tel : 1-202-595-1 355 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

To: 

Subject: 

Dat e: 

bi 6 Jessica Toliver Q I 
RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Tuesday, August 19, 2014 8: 16:00 AM 

b) 6 

Ok. Great. I will just wait to hear back from PERF and if all is well we are good to go! 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt e(b \ 16 ) 

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 8:38 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Yup ... 

On Aug 18, 2014 5 :37 PM, "Coleman, Billie (COPS)" <Bi llie .Co leman@usdoj .gov> wrote: 
MCPD wants to keep their budget the same? Correct? 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto I iJ I I 0 I 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 07:39 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie(~ 
Cc: Jessica Toliver~ 
Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Hi Billie and Jessica, 
Everything looks right to me. I took out the remove translator language [update attached] I 
wil l leave to Jessica to verify theirs as best they can. Also MCPD didn't wanted to leave their 
budget with the amounts requested. 

Many thanks! 
Hedieh 

On Mon, Aug 18, 2014 at 7:05 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) < Bil lie Coleman@usdoj .gov> 
wrote: 

Attached is the revised budget narrative. I pulled the salary and fringe benefits numbers from the 

system into the budget narrative. Please review and verify this is correct by noon tomor'ow. Thank 

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

From: Jessica Toliver [mailto (b) (6) 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 3:33 PM 



To: Coleman, Bill ie (COPS); Lindsay Miller 
Cc: Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Thanks, Billie. That is very helpful and much appreciated. I just spoke with Hedieh and she is on 

vacation in L.A. and does not have her login information with her so we cannot access the 

information on our end. Are there other areas (narrative) that we can assist with in order to 

faci lit ate completion? Please advise. 

Thank you, 

Jessica 

From: Coleman, Billie(COPS)[mailto:Billie.Coleman@usdQj.goy] 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:54 PM 
To: Jessica Toliver; Lindsay Miller 
Cc: Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

I will go into the system and pull the numbers. 

From: Jessica Toliver [.l..!..l.l<"""'­
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:47 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie {COPS); Lindsay Mil ler 
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

access to the original numbers that she submi tted and were auto-calculated. We could absolutely 

go in and tweak those so everything adds up correctly, but without access to the on line portal it will 

take us hours to start from scratch and calculate all these numbers so last minute. I do not believe 

we could do that by the 4:00 p.m. deadline today unless we have access to the actual proposal 

Hedieh submitted. I have left her a voicemail message and sent her an email as wel l so hopefully we 

can work this out ASAP! 

Thanks, 

Jessica 

From: Coleman, Billie {COPS) [majlto:Bjllie.Coleman@usdQj .gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2: 14 PM 
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

fringe benefits. I highlighted the PERF sections in yel low (disregard the numbers in the cells. I pulled 

the table from another budget narrative) Please complete this and get it back to me by 4pm today. 



Thank you! 

Billie Vrias Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Partnerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Policing Advancement Di rectorate 

Office of Commun ity Oriented Policing Services 

Department of Justice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 

From: Jessica Toliver [ 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 10:35 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS); Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Thanks, Billie! Just let me know what you need. We1 re ready if you need us at PERF © 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) [mailto:Billie.Coleman@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 10:34 AM 
To: Hedieh Mirahmadi; Jessica Toliver 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Hedieh and Jessica, 

Hold off, I may be able to fix the narrative. I will send to you both shortly. Hedieh- do you know if 

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

Great to meet you in person Bi llie! Thank you for a very en li ghtening and thought provoking 
coup le of days:) 

For the budget questions, I am looking over these numbers and I think the discrepancy is 
because in the narrative we TOTALED the fr inge costs [written at the end of the employee 
section as $29,791.47 instead of breaking it up by employee]. That's the way it was in the first 
draft before we saw that the COPS online portal wou ld divide it by employee and then when 
we submitted it, we fo rgot to update the narrative to break it down by employee as it is in the 
COPS online system. 

Unfortunately, when I printed the online version it only printed the page fo r Jessica Toliver so 
I can't go back and break it down by employee, Jessica and her staff will have to do that for 
LI S. 



l have cc'd Jessica on this email and hope she is not out of town! Jessica: The budget narrative 
is attached. If you just could break it down for Billie per employee the numbers should add 
up: ) 

As fo r the MCPD, that rate does include their fr inge. 
For us, can we make any staffing changes at thi s point or does it have to stay as is? 

Thank you again and best regards, 
Hed ieh 

On Fri, Aug 15, 2014 at 3:30 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Bill ie Coleman@ usdoj .gov> 
wrote: 
Hi Hedieh, 

It was so great meeting you at the summit! I have s:::ime questions regarding your budget. 

Specifically : 

• The salaries listed in your budget narrative do not match up with the sala ries listed in our grants 

system - specifical ly for the PERF employees. In your budget narrative you do not break out the 

salaries to include the rates from the different fringe benefit categories (as it is done in the grant 

system). When I add up the PERF salaries and fringe benefits listed in your budget narrative, it totals 

84,980.68 ($55,189.21 for salaries and $29, 791.47 for fringe benefits). When I ~rlrl up the salaries 

and fringe benefits listed in our grant system for the PERF employees it totals $94,980.68. There is a 

$10,000 difference. 

o Jessica Toliver - 28,985.02 in t he budget narrative/42,100.04 in the grants system 

o Elizabeth M iller -17,204.25 in the budget narrative/25,066.60 in the grants system 

o Christopher Coghill - 7,490.0.70 in the budget narrative/10,913.96 in the grants 

system 

o Craig Fischer - 11,599.24 in t he budget narrative/16,900.08 in the grants system 

What would really help is a revised budget narrative that includes the salaries with a breakdown of 

the fringe benefits categories . 

• You listed $65,000 for overtime costs for the MCPD. Does the hourly wage of $54.16 include 

fringe benefits or is this just the salary rate for the officer? 

• A minor issue - I moved the cost of the PERI laptop under supplies section. Only equipment 

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
Tel: I -20?-595-1355 

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

(b) 16 
Coleman Billie ICOPSl IBillie.Coleman@usdoLgovl 

RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Monday, August 18, 2014 7:05:00 PM 

WORDE COPS Budget Narrative Updated 081814 docx 

High 

Attached is the revised budget narrative. I pu lled the salary and fringe benefits numbers from the 

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

Department of .ustice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 

From: Jessica Toliver [mailt 
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

information on our end . Are there other areas (narrative) that we can assist with in order to 

facilitate completion? Please advise . 

Thank you, 

Jessica 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) [mailto:Billie.Coleman@usdoj.gov) 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:54 PM 
To: Jessica Toliver; Lindsay Miller 
Cc: Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions rega rding COPS grant budget 

I will go into the system and pull the numbers. 

From: Jessica Toliver [ . .!..!.m.!.>.i!J..li ,.. 
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

access to the original numbers that she submitted and were auto-ca lculated. We could absolutely 

go in and tweak those so everything adds up correctly, but without access to the online portal it will 

take us hours to start from scratch and calcula te all these numbers so last minute. I do not believe 

we could do th at by the 4:00 p.m. deadline today unless we have access to the actual proposal 

Hedieh submitted . I have left her a voicemail message and sent her an email as well so hopefully we 

can work this out ASAP! 

Thanks, 

Jessica 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) [mailto :Billie.Coleman@usdoj.gov] 
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

fringe benefits. I high lighted the PERF sections in yellow (disregard the numbers in the cel ls. I pul led 

the table from another budget narrative). Please complet e this and get it back to me by 4pm today. 

Thrink yoi il 

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

From: Jessica Toliver [m.alUilocllll••••••••• 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 10:35 AM 
To: Coleman, Bi llie (COPS); Hedieh Mirahmadi 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Thanks, Billie! Just let me know what you need. We're ready if you need us at PERF © 

From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) [mailto:Billie.Coleman@usdoi.gov] 
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

MCPD overtime rate must include the fringe benefits costs or can overtime just cover sa lary? 

Billie 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [~ 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 5:07 PM 
To: Coleman, Bi llie (COPS); Jessica Toliver 
Subject: Re: Questions regarding COPS grant budget 

Great to meet you in person B ill ie! Thank you for a very enlightening and thought provok ing 
couple of days:) 

For the budget questions, I am looking over these numbers and I think the discrepancy is 
because in the narrative we TOTALED the fringe costs [written at the end of the employee 
section as $29, 79 1.4 7 instead of breaking it up by employee]. That's the way it was in the first 
draft before we saw that the COPS online portal would div ide it by employee and then when 
we submitted it, we forgot to update the narrat ive to break it down by employee as it is in the 
COPS onli ne system. 

Unfortunately, when I printed the online version it only printed the page for Jessica Toliver so 
I can't go back and break it down by employee, Jessica and her staff wil l have to do that for 
us. 

I have cc'd Jessica on this email and hope she is not out of town! Jessica: T he budget narrative 
is attached. rf you just could break it down for Billie per employee the numbers should add 
up:) 

As fo r the MCPD, that rate does include their fr inge. 
For us, can we make any staffing changes at thi s point or does it have to stay as is? 

T hank you again and best regards, 
Hedieh 

On Fri , Aug 15, 20 14 at 3:30 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) < Billie Coleman@usdoj.gov> 
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

system - specifical ly for the PERF employees. In your budget narrative you do not br·eak out the 

salaries to include the rates from the different fringe benefit categories (as it is done in the grant 

system). When I add up the PERF salaries and fringe benefits listed in your budget narrative, it totals 

84,980.68 ($55,189.21 for salaries and $29,791.47 for fringe benefits) . When I add up the salaries 

and fringe benefits listed in our grant system for the PERF employees it tota ls $94,980.68. There is a 



$10,000 difference. 

o Jessica Toliver - 28,985.02 in the budget narrative/42,100.04 in the grants system 

o Elizabeth Miller -17,204.25 in the budget narrative/25,066.60 in the grants system 

o Christopher Coghil l - 7,490.0.70 in the budget narrative/10,913.96 in the grants 

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

• A minor issue - I moved the cost of the PERF laptop under suppl ies section. On ly equipment 

over 5,000 can be listed under equipment.. 

I will need to reconcile these budget issues by COB Monday, August 18 to get the budget processed. 

Could you give me a call on Monday at 202 -353-1706? Thanks 

Billie Yrlas Coleman 

Policy Analyst 

Partnerships and Technical Assistance Division 

Community Policing Advancement Directorate 

Office of Community Or·iented Policing Services 

Department of Justice 

202-353-1706 

202-616-8658 Fax 

Best regards, 
Hedieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, Internat ional Cultural Center 
Visit ing Fe ll ow, The Wash ington Institute 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

bl (6 
RE: RE: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 
Monday, August 18, 2014 3:24:00 PM 

Sure, but if we can't get his answer by COB today, we will just have to do a budget modification later 

to reflect any changes. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 3:20 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: RE: RE: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 

The actual officer responsible Scott Davis needs to g ive the answer so can we hold on for a bit 
we are try ing to get the answer if he needs that many hours. 

On Aug 18, 20 14 12:03 PM, "Hedieh Mirahmadi" wrote: 

Actua lly let me call them one sec. 

On Aug 18, 2014 12:02 PM, "Hedieh Mirahmadi" wrote: 

No let's leave it bes they didn't sound like they wanted to change it 

On Aug 18, 20 14 11 :58 AM, "Coleman, Bi llie (COPS)" <Bi llie.Coleman@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
It looks like we wil l need to keep it as is unless you reduce the number of hours. That is totally up to 

you . 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto (b) (6) 

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:56 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Fwd: RE: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 

What do you think? 

From: "Orsini, Sally" 
Date: Aug 18, 20 14 11 :28 AM 
Subject: RE: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 
To: "Hedieh M irahmadi" 

Good afternoon Hedieh, 

"Mcswa in, Darry l" 
Chief' 
"Reyno lds, Luther" 

"Davis, Scott A." 
, "Shorb, Neil " 

, "Ross, Patricia C." 
"Orsini, Sally" 



Indeed, this is great news! 

I have incorporated responses to budget questions in emai l chain below. 

I. For the overtime hours at $54.1 6 for I 200 hrs total ing $65,000 over two years. Does that 
include fr inge? $54.16 was the MCPD FY14 average overtime cost which included 
fringe. 

2. Does your overtime cost have to include fr inge? The Departments actual overtime 
expenses do include fringe of 7.65 % (FICA). The actual overtime salary and fringe 
can be broken out separately. Does the COPS office not want to reimburse for FICA 
expenses? 

3. The FY Can this overall cost be reduced [either the rate per hour or number of hours] and 
if so by how much? Officer overtime salar ies are based on negotiated union 
agreements. for FY15, the average overtime salary for Police Officers is ($51.78 
salary) and ($3.96 Fringe) for an average total of, $55.74. 

The applications budget submitted used FY14 figures. Due to officer salary increases 
in FY15, with a budget of $65,000, there wi ll be approximately 1,166 of billable 
overtime hours. $65,000/$55.74=1,166 otp (Including FICA) 

If our police overtime budget request is reduced, the number of billable overtime 
hours wou ld be reduced. 

4. [FYl.. the other line item you had was to attach the social worker at 11 5,000 for two years 
to the CIT unit]. 

They asked for clarifi cation and said that if that cost is not flexible, they wi ll need a letter 
stating that to be the case. The actual cost for social worker wi ll be determined by the 
actual budget awarded for t hese services. 

Please call me with any additional questions. 

Best, 

Sally Orsini 
Montgomery County Department of Police 
Division of Management & Budget 



100 Edison Park Drive, 3 floor 
Gaithersburg, MD 20878 
240-773-5208 
(b) ( t5) 

The Montgomery County Police Department is currently hiring for police 

officers. ARE YOU READY? 

For more information please visit: http://www.joinmcp.com 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt . : ) I ,_1 \ 

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 12:41 PM 
To: Mcswain, Darryl; Orsini, Sally; MCPDChief; Reynolds, Luther; Davis, Scott A. 
Subject: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 

Good Afternoon, 
I have very good news that we are the top fina list fo r the COPS grant! There is some approvals 
to go through but it looks like we will get it. However, they have asked to clarify some 
aspects of the MCPD budget. Can you please let me know the fo llowing: 

I . For the overtime hours at $54. 16 for 1200 hrs totaling $65,000 over two years. Does that 
include fr inge? Does your overtime cost have to include fringe? Can this overall cost be 
reduced [e ither the rate per hour or number of hours] and if so by how much? [FYI.. the other 
line item you had was to attach the social worker at 11 5,000 for two years to the CIT unit]. 

T hey asked fo r clarification and said that if that cost is not flex ible, they will need a letter 
stating that to be the case. 

I am not quite sure who would be the person to help with this so I have cc'd all potential 
persons [sm ile]. 

Many thanks for your help and partnership and congratulations! 

Best regards, 
Hedieh M irahmad i 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Vi siting Fellow, The Washington Inst itute 
Tel: 1-202-595-1 355 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
To: (b (6 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: RE: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 
Monday, August 18, 2014 2:57:00 PM 

It looks like we will need to keep it as is unless you reduce the number of hours. That is total ly up to 

you. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt . : :) ) : 0 

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:56 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: fwd: RE: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 

What do you th ink? 

From : "Orsini, Sally" 
Date: Aug 18, 2014 11 :28 AM 
Subject: RE: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 
To: "Hedieh Mirahmadi" 

Good afternoon Hedieh, 

Indeed, this is great news! 

"Mcswain, Darryl" 
Chief' 
, "Reynolds, Luther" 

"Davis, Scott A." 
, "Shorb, Neil" 
"Ross, Patricia C." 

"Orsini, Sally" 

I have incorporated responses to budget questions in email chain below. 

I. For the overtim e hours at $54.16 for 1200 hrs total ing $65,000 over two years. Does that 
include fringe? $54.16 was the MCPD FY14 average overtime cost which included 
fringe. 

2. Does your overtime cost have to inc lude fringe? The Departments actual overtime 
expenses do include fringe of 7.65 % (FICA). The actual overtime salary and fringe 
can be broken out separately. Does the COPS office not want to reimburse for FICA 
expenses? 

3. The FY Can this overa ll cost be reduced [eithe r the rate per hour or number of hours] and 
if so by how much? Officer overtime salaries are based on negotiated union 



agreements. For FY15, the average overtime salary for Police Officers is ($51.78 
salary) and ($3.96 Fringe) fo r an average total of, $55.74. 

The applicat ions budget submitted used FY14 figures. Due to officer salary increases 
in FY15, wit h a budget of $65,000, there wi ll be approximately 1,166 of bil lable 
overtime hours. $65,000/$55.74=1,166 otp (Including FICA) 

If our police overtime budget request is reduced, the number of billable overtime 
hours would be reduced. 

4. [FYI.. the other line item you had was to attach the social worker at 115,000 for two years 
to the CIT unit]. 

They asked for clarifi cation and said that if that cost is not flexible, they will need a letter 
stat ing that to be the case. The actual cost for social wor ker will be determined by the 
act ual budget awarded for these services. 

Please call me with any addit ional questions. 

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

For more information please visit: http:/fwww.joinmcp.com 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto ( b) { ci) 

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 12:41 PM 
To: Mcswain, Darryl; Orsini, Sally; MCPDChief; Reynolds, Luther; Davis, Scott A. 
Subject: COPS GRANT-URGENT BY COB Today 

Good Afternoon, 
1 have very good news that we are the top fina list for the COPS grant! There is some approvals 



to go throug h but it looks like we w ill get it. However, they have asked to clarify some 
aspects of the MCPD budget. Can you please let me know the fo llowing: 

I. For the overtime hours at $54.16 fo r 1200 hrs totaling $65,000 over two years. Does that 
include fringe? Does your overtime cost have to inc lude fringe? Can this overall cost be 
reduced [either the rate per hour or number of hours] and if so by how much? [FYI.. the other 
line item you had was to attach the soc ial worker at 11 5,000 for two years to the CIT unit]. 

T hey asked for clarification and said that if that cost is not flexibl e, they w ill need a letter 
stating that to be the case. 

I am not quite sure who would be the person to help with this so I have cc'd all potential 
persons [smile]. 

Many thanks for your he lp and partnership and congratulations! 

Best regards, 
Hed ieh Mirahmadi 
President, WORDE 
Founder, International Cultural Center 
Vis iting Fellow, The Washington Institute 
Tel: l -?02-595-1355 



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 

To: bJ (6) 
Subject: RE: Registering Sub-Awards 

Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:11:00 PM 

Ok. I will work with them to add it into the system and will email you when it is done. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:59 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Registering Sub-Awards 

Just ta lked to the help desk and they said you need to enter it into the FAA OS+ system for me 
to access and register the subawards. 

On Wed, Feb 11 , 20 15 at 5:22 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) <Billie.Coleman@ usdoj gov> 
wrote: 

· Sorry Hedieh. Let me check on this for you . 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 5:16 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Registering Sub-Awards 

Hi Billie, 
Sorry to bug you but any word on this? 

On Fri, Feb 6, 2015 at 8:55 PM, Hedieh Mirahmadi wrote: ; u i \o 1 
I 

Hi Billie, 
Sorry to report yet another complication ... 
I tried to register our subawards based on the requirement: 
Reporting of first-tier subawards. 
I . Applicability. Un less you are exempt as provided in paragraph d. of this award term, you 
must report each action that obligates $25,000 or more in Federal funds that does not include 
Recovery funds (as defined in section 151 2(a)(2) of the American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act of 2009, Pub. L. 111- 5) for 

a subaward to an entity (see definitions in paragraph e. of th is award term). 
2. Where and when to report. 
i. You must report each obligating action described in paragraph a.1. of th is award term to 
www.fsrs.gov. 
ii . For subaward information, report no later than the end of the mo nth fo llowing the month in 
which the obligation was made. (For example, if the obligation was made on November 7, 
20 12, the obligation must be reported by no later than December 3 1, 2012.) 

3. What to report. You must report the information about each obi igating action that the 
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



• Prime Contract Awardees - Contact your cognizant contracting officer or official for help. In order for you to 

file a FFATA subaward report against your contract, your government contracting authority will have to report your 
record to Federal Procurement Data System -Next Generation (FPDS-NG). FPDS-NG is the authoritative source 
of the basic contractual information used to pre-populate many of the FSRS fields when entering your Contract 
Number. For more information on FPDS-NG please visit "'~ \' "''' fnr!s aov. OR 

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
your FFATA report . For more information on the FAADS+ format, please read OMB M-09-19. 

I presume that's someth ing on your end that needs to get registered first. Please let me know 
because its late ... Thank you! 

lksl regards. 
l lcdieh ~lirahmadi 
President. \\ ORDL: 
Founder. International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair. i\Tontgomer! Count: l·\.ccu(i\c\ Faith Community\\ orking Group 
l d: 1-202-595-1 355 

Best regards, 
Hed ieh Mirahmad i 
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



From: Coleman, Billie (COPS} 

To : (b 6) 
Subject: RE: Two Budget Questions 

Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 2:13:00 PM 

Checking on these questions now. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mai lto 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 11:36 AM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: Two Budget Questions 

I realized I sent this late on Friday so just in case it was buried ... 

On Fri, Mar 6, 20 15 at 12:35 PM, Hedieh Mirahmadi ~wrote: 
Hi Billie 
So here are my two budget questions: 
I . Budget modification: When I get a budget modification approved say in March that allows 
for fringe costs to be included, can I apply that for all my billing costs of employees from Jan 
2015 [forget 2014 bes I already submitted the SF425]? 1 have not done a drawdown of fu nds 
fo r 2015. 

2. We are hiring an accounting firm to generate invoices and manage the subawards, which is 
separate from our bookeeper and our auditor. [So many finance people!]. That money will go 
to a company not an individual. Does that go under Contracts-consultants? And can I list a 
total like the auditor since the hourly rates will fluctuate based on each month's needs [CFO 
vs CPA etc ... ] 

Once we figure this out, I will submit the budget mod. How long will take to approve? 

Thanks aga in ! 

I kst regards. 
I kdieh i\Jirahmacli 
Prcsic.knL \\'ORDf-: 
l·oundcr. International Cultural Center 
Co-Chair. l\lonlgorncry Count) Executi\ e's Faith Crn11rnt111it) Working Group 
·1 el : 1-202-595-1 155 

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

To: (b (61 
Subject: RE: update 

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:23:00 PM 

So apparently there is some holdup we are trying to fix. I will let you know when it is available to 

sign. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt 1101 ·OJ 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:09 PM 
To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: update 

It's still not up ... 

On Thu, Jan 15, 20 15 at 8:53 AM, Coleman, Bil lie (COPS) <Bi ll ie Coleman@ usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

Goodness!! This is getting really ridiculous. I know the new CA was uploaded. It is probably being 

held up with our IT staff. Let me do some investigating! 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto ''Ji (b1 

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:24 PM 

To: Coleman, Billie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: update 

Still not there ... 

On T ue, Jan 13, 20 15 at 9:24 AM, Coleman, Bi llie (COPS) <Billie.Coleman@ usdoj. gov> 
wrote: 

The new CA wi ll be uploaded today. 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailt , (b) 16) 

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 6:31 PM 
To: Coleman, Bi llie (COPS) 
Subject: Re: update 

just checked its not there ... sigh ... 

On Mon , Jan 12, 20 15 at 2:48 PM, Coleman, Billie (COPS) < Bil lie.Co leman@ usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
Hedieh i am out of the office today. Will check firdt thing tomorrow 

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [mailto (b) (6) 

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 11:40 AM 
To: Coleman, Bi llie (COPS) 
Subject: update 

hi Billie, 
Where are we with the contract? Has it been updated? 



Best regards, 
1-led ieh Mirahmadi 
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
Te l: 1-202-595-1355 


